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Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:20 AM
To: Camille J Bryant
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann; 'Stanley, Curtis D.'
Subject: RE: Plains Monument 18 Release Site Addendum

Aloha Camille et al, 
 
Thank you for the update on the situation at this site. 
The OCD does not stand in opposition to the amendment. 
 
Please keep us informed. 
Mahalo 
‐Doc 
 
Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding PhD 
Hydrologist, Adv‐District 1 
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 
(505) 476‐3403 
E‐Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us 

⼀期⼀会 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Camille J Bryant [mailto:CJBryant@paalp.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:28 AM 
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann <jpdann@paalp.com>; 'Stanley, Curtis D.' <CDStanley@trcsolutions.com> 
Subject: FW: Plains Monument 18 Release Site Addendum 
 
Tomas, 
 
Pursuant to our conversation on Friday, January 27, 2017, please find the attached Plains Marketing, L.P. Addendum to 
the Interim Remediation Summary and Revised Proposed Soil Closure Strategy (Workplan) for the TNM Monument 18 
Release Site (NMOCD Ref.#1R‐0124). At this time, Plains respectfully requests NMOCD approval to amend the attached 
Workplan:  
 

Page 2 of the Workplan details the installation of a liner installed above the gravel or equivalent material.  Plains 
is requesting NMOCD approval to place washed caliche on the floor of the excavation, the remaining portion of 
the excavation will be backfilled with caliche purchased from the landowner.  The upper portion of the 
excavation will be backfilled with soil deemed suitable by the landowner. 

 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Respectfully, 
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Camille J. Bryant 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains All American 
2530 State Highway 214 
Denver City, Texas 79323 
Office: 806.592.2555 
Cell: 575.441.1099 
Fax: 806.592.7479 
Email: cjbryant@paalp.com 
 
 
 
 

From: Camille J Bryant  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 2:19 PM 
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us> (Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us) 
Subject: Plains Monument 18 Release Site Addendum 
 
Tomas; 
 
Please find attached the Plains Marketing, L.P. Addendum to the Interim Remediation Summary and Revised Proposed 
Soil Closure Strategy, dated October 31, 2016, for the TNM Monument 18 Release Site (NMOCD Ref. # 1R‐0124).  This 
Addendum describes proposed remediation  activities to be conducted at the site. With NMOCD approval, Plains will 
commence with the described activities. 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 

Camille J. Bryant 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains All American 
2530 State Highway 214 
Denver City, Texas 79323 
Office: 806.592.2555 
Cell: 575.441.1099 
Fax: 806.592.7479 
 

Attention: 
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended 
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, 
please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the 
material from any system and destroy any copies. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for 
Viruses and Content and cleared. 


